
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members

ERIC SCHERTZING REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer
BRIAN MCGRAIN, Secretary

Vice-Chair DEBBIE DE LEON

DEB NOLAN

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2011 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – February 7, 2011
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Resolution to Rescind #07-002 Section B-Administration Rule-Commercial Property

2. Resolution to Amend #06-002 Section 6-Commerical Land Priorities, Policies and
Procedures

3. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Commercial Property Update
b. Demolition/Deconstruction
c. NSP1 Update
d. NSP2 Update
e. General legal update- Counsel

4. June 6 Land Bank Board Meeting and Land Bank Conference

5. Vendor List

6. Contractor Donations to Local Neighborhood Associations

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – February 2011
b. Monthly Statement – January 2011

8. Items from the Chairman or Executive Director
Bike Share Program
School for the Blind

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 6

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

ANNUAL MEETING

February 7, 2011
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Nolan and Comm.
McGrain

Members Excused: Comm. DeLeon

Others Present: Mary Ruttan, Tim Perrone, Joe Bonsall, Dawn Van Halst, Bruce
Johnston, Shanda Wrozek, Tim Fischer, Dorothy Boone

The Annual Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:03 p.m. in
Conference Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the December 6, 2010 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM.NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO APPROVE
THE DECEMBER 6, 2010 MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon

Additions to the Agenda:

Comm. Nolan requested a discussion of “standard language” for all commercial
property purchase agreements be added to the agenda. Chairperson Schertzing stated
item could be included under existing agenda items 4 or 6a.

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Election of Officers

Chairperson Schertzing stated the County Treasurer shall serve as the chairperson
pursuant to Section 4 of the Intergovernmental Agreement. The election of a vice-
chairperson is optional. The offices of secretary and treasurer are required by the
Intergovernmental Agreement.

1b. Vice-Chairperson (Optional)



Page 2 of 6

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN TO ELECT
COMM. NOLAN TO THE OFFICE OF VICE-CHAIRPERSON. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon.

1c. Secretary

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN TO ELECT
COMM. MCGRAIN TO THE OFFICE OF SECRETARY. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon.

1d. Treasurer

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN TO ELECT COMM.
BAHAR-COOK TO THE OFFICE OF TREASURER. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon.

2. Conflict of Interest

Executive Director Ruttan stated article three, subsection 3.6 of the Bylaws of the
Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority requires each director to annually
acknowledge in writing that they have read and agreed to abide by the section.
Acknowledgment forms were distributed to the directors for signature and placed on file.

Comm. Bahr-Cook asked if board member’s financial statements are required to be
placed on file with the Land Bank office. Chairperson Schertzing stated it is not
required, but that he places his campaign finance report on file with the Land Bank in
order to disclose any possible financial conflicts.

Comm. McGrain stated he will place his campaign finance report on file at the Land
Bank office. He also stated he will have many possible conflicts because of his
employment with the Community Economic Development Association of Michigan. He
stated Alan Hooper, a known developer in the Community, is the spouse of his
Executive Director.

3. Fair Housing Resolution

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO APPROVE
THE FAIR HOUSING RESOLUTION.

Comm. Bahar-Cook requested the resolution be amended to use the same language as
the County’s Fair Housing policy as it relates to protected classes. Tim Perrone stated
the County policy includes two additional classes not required under federal or state
law: Sexual orientation and gender identity.

MOTION, AS AMENDED, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon.



Page 3 of 6

4. Resolution to Authorize the Chairperson to Negotiate and Execute Purchase
Agreement on Mason Project

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO
AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRPERSON TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A PURCHASE
AGREEMENT ON THE MASON PROJECT.

Comm. Nolan asked for clarification of the term “development agreement.” Ms. Ruttan
explained that a development agreement, which comes after a purchase offer, is a
negotiated document establishing the responsibilities of all parties and sets a timeline
for a project. Chairperson Schertzing stated the need for standard language preserving
a property’s taxable status for any period necessary to satisfy anticipated tax capture
obligations. Comm. Bahar-Cook expressed her apprehension regarding the Land Bank
not having a set standard for when it does or does not require a development
agreement on commercial sales and her belief that it has lead to a lack of consistency in
the decision-making process. Comm. Nolan expressed her belief that a requirement for
any development to begin within twenty-four months of transfer or the property would
revert back to the Land Bank should be standard in all commercial transactions.
Comm. Bahar-Cook stated her belief that the board has an interest in controlling the
ultimate use of a property, such as not allowing strip clubs or adult movie theaters. Ms.
Ruttan stated those concerns are more appropriately handled through a buy/sell
agreement. Additionally, those concerns would be addressed through local zoning and
approval processes. Comm. McGrain expressed the desire to see some kind of “vision
statement” from any prospective developer. He also inquired whether the Land Bank
would have any legal recourse to enforce such restrictions. Mr. Perrone stated
restrictions can be included in a deed or land contract which would cause the property
to revert to the Land Bank if violated, including the forfeiture of any equity in the
property. Mr. Schertzing stated his belief that any restrictions put in place by the Land
Bank will pale in comparison to local zoning and ordinances. Chairperson Schertzing
asked what guidelines staff has been attempting to operate under. Ms Ruttan stated
staff has generally attempted to negotiate development agreements and asking the
board to grant exceptions for certain situations such as 1621 E Michigan Ave. Comm.
Bahar-Cook restated her belief the board is not following its existing policies and
procedures. Chairperson Schertzing stated the Land Bank needs to be careful to not
make its policies so cumbersome as to dissuade buyers from looking at its properties.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN TO FORM A
SUB-COMMITTEE OF INTERESTED BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF TO RE-
EVALUATE THE LAND BANK’S POLICIES AND PROCEDURES GOVERNING
COMMERCIAL SALES.

Tim Fischer discussed his preliminary vision for the project. Bruce Johnston, Executive
Director of the Ingham County Housing Commission, stated his organization had
MSHDA funding available to assist with the renovation of the housing units on the upper
floors. He also stated the availability of those funds would expire at the end of the year.



Page 4 of 6

COMM. BAHAR-COOK WITHDREW HER MOTION TO FORM A SUB-COMMITTEE
OF INTERESTED BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF TO RE-EVALUATE THE LAND
BANK’S POLICIES AND PROCEDURES GOVERNING COMMERCIAL SALES.

Comm. McGrain disclosed his working relationship with Jamie Shriner-Hooper and Alan
Hooper who is listed as a possible environmental consultant for the project. He also
disclosed his working relationship to MSHDA and Tim Fisher, who works for the
Michigan Environmental Council. Chairperson Schertzing disclosed that Mr. Hooper has
done environmental consulting work for the Land Bank through TriTerra and that Mr.
Hooper and his wife have previously contributed to his campaign. Comm. Bahar-Cook
stated she was uncomfortable voting on this motion until the Land Bank has re-
evaluated its existing policies and procedures. Comm. McGrain and Comm. Nolan both
stated they were comfortable enough to vote on the motion currently on the table.

MOTION CARRIED.
Yeas: Chairperson Schertzing, Comm. Nolan, Comm. McGrain
Nays: None
Abstaining: Comm. Bahar-Cook
Absent: Comm. DeLeon

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN TO FORM A
SUB-COMMITTEE OF INTERESTED BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF TO RE-
EVALUATE THE LAND BANK’S POLICIES AND PROCEDURES GOVERNING
COMMERCIAL SALES.

Comm. Bahar-Cook requested copies of the current relevant policies and procedures be
provided at the meeting. It was decided the Sub-Committee would meet at 2:00 pm,
February 11, 2011 at 422 Adams Street, Lansing, Michigan 48906.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon.

5. Annual Report
5a. Year to Date Activity

Chairperson Schertzing stated the Land Bank has had five closings already this year,
with two more scheduled for the end of the week. We have pending offers on two
additional houses. Ms. Ruttan stated the Land Bank has already sold nine units in the
condo project.

5b. 2010 Activity

Ms. Ruttan stated the documentation included in the meeting packet details all projects
started and/or completed in calendar year 2010.

6. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development



Page 5 of 6

6a. Commercial Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated the sales of 3411 E Michigan Avenue and 934 Clark
Street have closed. Negotiations for 1146 S Washington continue to progress. The
buyer for 1300 Keystone has obtained new financing and we should be able to progress
with closing. He stated Scott Gillespie continues to perform his due diligence on 1621 E
Michigan. Pat Gillespie has obtained a letter of commitment from a tenant for his
development at 3411 E Michigan.

6b. Demolition/Deconstruction

Chairperson Schertzing stated the schedule for the upcoming round of NSP2
demolitions and deconstructions is included in the packet. Approximately sixty
demolitions will take place in the first half of 2011 between NSP1 and NSP2. The
economic and societal benefit of performing renovations in excess of the value of a
structure was discussed.

6c. NSP1 Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated NSP1 is winding down. Many renovations will be
completed in the near future, along with several rounds of demolitions still to be
scheduled.

6d. NPS2 Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated NSP2 is really starting to pick up speed. The first NSP2
open house will occur March 3rd at 1525 Hull Court from 4-6 pm. Ms. Ruttan stated
1515 Hull Ct will also be open to show what properties look like before renovations are
completed. Chairperson Schertzing stated NSP2 staff had moved into their new offices
at the Empowerment Center located at 600 W Maple Street on the School for the Blind
site.

6e. General Legal Update

Mr. Perrone stated two land contract forfeiture proceedings were scheduled for
February. Chairperson Schertzing stated we are now requiring more significant down
payments on all future land contracts.

7. Accounts Payable
7a. Accounts payable approval – December 2010

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO APPROVE
THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR DECEMBER 2010. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon

7b. Accounts payable approval – January 2011



Page 6 of 6

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO APPROVE
THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR JANUARY 2011. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. DeLeon

Comm. McGrain inquired about more detailed financial practices. Ms. Ruttan stated the
Land Bank utilizes fund accounting and provides financial statements to the board.

Comm. Bahar-Cook requested a vendor list be provided at the next board meeting.

8. Items from the Chairman or Executive Director
8a. Land Bank/Treasury Employees Informational Memo

Chairperson Schertzing stated a memo was included in the packet explaining the
functional reorganization within the Treasurer’s Office, pursuant to recommendations
from Human Resources, and its impact on Land Bank staff and expenses. Ms. Ruttan
stated these additional costs were included in the 2011 Budget approved at the last
board meeting. Comm. Nolan inquired what impact this change would have on the
County General Fund. Chairperson Schertzing stated the positions are funded by the
Land Bank, Brownfield Authority and Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund and would not
impact the General Fund.

Announcements: Comm. McGrain stated Restoration Works will be having open
houses in the near future at 1501 & 1512 E Kalamazoo. Chairperson Schertzing stated
the Urban Land Institute Conference is scheduled for March 23rd. Ms. Ruttan reminded
the board that the Land Bank Conference will be held June 5-7 in Detroit. Chairperson
Schertzing stated the Land Bank had a new Americorps Member to assist with the
Garden Program and community outreach.

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Bonsall



































































CHECK REGISTER INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK Page 1
12:49 pm CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2011 - 02/28/2011

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

Bank GEN

2/3/2011 GEN 5567 CONSUMERS ENERGY 269.83
2/3/2011 GEN 5568 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 8,801.08
2/3/2011 GEN 5569 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 23,898.76
2/3/2011 GEN 5570 GREGG LADD 1,500.00
2/4/2011 GEN 5571 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 456.96
2/4/2011 GEN 5572 STATE OF MICHIGAN 537.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5573 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,385.34
2/7/2011 GEN 5574 CONSUMERS ENERGY 470.08
2/7/2011 GEN 5575 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 1,024.66
2/7/2011 GEN 5576 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 730.42
2/7/2011 GEN 5577 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 520.31
2/7/2011 GEN 5578 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 307.37
2/7/2011 GEN 5579 AT & T 224.95
2/7/2011 GEN 5580 COMCAST 547.63
2/7/2011 GEN 5581 SPRINT 248.65
2/7/2011 GEN 5582 TERMINIX 258.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5583 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 8,120.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5584 INGHAM CTY EQUALIZATION/TAX MAPPING 156.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5585 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 1,854.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5586 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 1,024.32
2/7/2011 GEN 5587 THE JOB SHOP INK, INC. 60.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5588 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 88.60
2/7/2011 GEN 5589 CITY PULSE 245.40
2/7/2011 GEN 5590 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 957.11
2/7/2011 GEN 5591 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,009.95
2/7/2011 GEN 5592 FINANCIAL SERVICE CENTER INC 5,179.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5593 SARITA WILLIAMS 133.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5594 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC 600.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5595 THE PARMENTER GROUP 1,725.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5596 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 2,000.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5597 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 1,600.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5598 KEBS, INC. 3,400.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5599 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 700.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5600 ETC 3,085.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5601 TRITERRA 900.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5602 PM ENVIRONMENTAL 1,900.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5603 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5604 EIKENHOUT, INC. 2,725.36
2/7/2011 GEN 5605 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 99.84
2/7/2011 GEN 5606 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 196.72
2/7/2011 GEN 5607 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN 126.72
2/7/2011 GEN 5608 CRAWFORD DOOR COMPANY 1,585.00



03/02/2011 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK PAGE 1Page 2
12:49 pm CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2011 - 02/28/2011

2/7/2011 GEN 5609 LANE'S REPAIR 30.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5610 GREGG LADD 3,077.40
2/7/2011 GEN 5611 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE 420.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5612 AYERS BASEMENT SYSTEMS, LLC 4,025.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5613 MICHIGAN PLUMBING 225.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5614 ACCENT SPECIALIZED CLEANING 780.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5615 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 17,159.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5616 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL 25,394.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5617 DICK CORTRIGHT 924.95
2/7/2011 GEN 5618 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 6,765.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5619 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 111,735.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5620 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 12,333.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5621 NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 39,105.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5622 PROGRESSIVE REMODELING 23,730.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5623 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 2,145.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5624 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 40.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5625 MICHIGAN BUILDING AND RESTORATION 3,495.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5626 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 7,175.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5627 GREG GEORGE, BUILDER 6,230.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5628 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 18,217.92
2/7/2011 GEN 5629 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5630 AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL FUND 14.95
2/7/2011 GEN 5631 JOSEPH E ROBIADEK 175.63
2/7/2011 GEN 5632 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 286.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5633 DENNIS GRAHAM 349.35
2/7/2011 GEN 5634 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,050.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5635 MOW MASTER 4,342.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5636 LABREN'S LAWN & SNOW 792.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5637 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 780.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5638 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 880.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5639 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 456.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5640 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 2,331.00
2/7/2011 GEN 5641 KARL FOFANA 688.75
2/10/2011 GEN 5642 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 19,089.40
2/10/2011 GEN 5643 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 21,371.35
2/10/2011 GEN 5644 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 22,335.60
2/10/2011 GEN 5645 GREATER LANSING HOME BUILDERS ASSOC 375.00
2/10/2011 GEN 5646 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 3,834.06
2/14/2011 GEN 5647 LANSING CITY TREASURER 25,262.81
2/14/2011 GEN 5648 LANSING CITY TREASURER 27,832.77
2/14/2011 GEN 5649 LANSING CITY TREASURER 31,679.73
2/14/2011 GEN 5650 LANSING CITY TREASURER 32,383.56
2/14/2011 GEN 5651 LANSING CITY TREASURER 27,615.05
2/14/2011 GEN 5652 LANSING CITY TREASURER 11,987.13
2/22/2011 GEN 5653 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,148.74
2/22/2011 GEN 5654 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,350.80
2/22/2011 GEN 5655 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,686.43



03/02/2011 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK PAGE 1page 3
12:49 pm CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2011 - 02/28/2011

2/22/2011 GEN 5656 CONSUMERS ENERGY 892.99
2/22/2011 GEN 5657 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 1,346.59
2/22/2011 GEN 5658 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 725.59
2/22/2011 GEN 5659 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 330.86
2/22/2011 GEN 5660 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 307.71
2/22/2011 GEN 5661 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 373.72
2/22/2011 GEN 5662 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 497.24
2/22/2011 GEN 5663 PURCHASE POWER 63.57
2/22/2011 GEN 5664 COMCAST 59.95
2/22/2011 GEN 5665 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 11,815.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5666 AT & T 221.70
2/22/2011 GEN 5667 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 197.86
2/22/2011 GEN 5668 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 381.31
2/22/2011 GEN 5669 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 327.18
2/22/2011 GEN 5670 AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC. 596.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5671 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,009.95
2/22/2011 GEN 5672 MICHAEL L THOMPSON 650.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5673 GRANGE INSURANCE CO OF MICHIGAN 691.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5674 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 2,256.50
2/22/2011 GEN 5675 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 151.51
2/22/2011 GEN 5676 MARTINEZ CONSULTING GROUP 600.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5677 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5678 PAM BLAIR 120.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5679 STACY LYNCH 450.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5680 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 88.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5681 EIKENHOUT, INC. 36.45
2/22/2011 GEN 5682 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 9,420.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5683 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 4,100.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5684 DON PLANTZ CONCRETE 2,825.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5685 Void 0.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5686 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 4,737.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5687 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 5,673.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5688 DICK CORTRIGHT 3,725.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5689 GLASS BLOCK AND MORE 150.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5690 DRAKE'S INSULATION, INC 145.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5691 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL 449.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5692 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 7,425.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5693 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 21,046.66
2/22/2011 GEN 5694 GREG GEORGE, BUILDER 7,341.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5695 MICHIGAN BUILDING AND RESTORATION 5,223.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5696 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 780.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5697 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 4,598.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5698 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 1,406.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5699 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 6,550.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5700 EARTH TONES LANDSCAPING INC 880.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5701 LABREN'S LAWN & SNOW 2,376.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5702 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 2,050.00



03/02/2011 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK PAGE 1Page 4
12:49 pm CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2011 - 02/28/2011

2/22/2011 GEN 5703 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,440.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5704 DENNIS GRAHAM 430.69
2/22/2011 GEN 5705 SUZANNE MOORE 81.98
2/22/2011 GEN 5706 LINDA SCHONBERG 56.61
2/22/2011 GEN 5707 NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 14,765.00
2/22/2011 GEN 5708 RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC 1,916.00
2/28/2011 GEN 5709 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 14,975.92

TOTAL OF 142 Checks: 755,438.98



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
JANUARY 31, 2011

Assets
Cash $ (146,879.99)
Accounts Receivable 11,771.85
Land Contract Receivable 963,919.13
Land Contract Interest Receivable 7,968.38
Brownfield Receivable 315,169.94
Land Contract Escrow 12,886.56
Acquisition Account Earnest Deposit 5,000.00
Notes Receivable 371,475.87
Specific Tax Receivable 5,603.58
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 6,228.82
Ingham County Receivable 9,263.63
NSP1 Lansing City Receivable 22,753.70
NSP County Receivable 31,173.79
MSHDA Receivable 901,771.01
Home Program Receivable 25.92
Youth Build Receivable 28,027.34
Inventory 4,837,238.45
Total Assets $7,383,397.98

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 149,086.79
Notes Payable

PNC Bank 4,790,000.00
Due to Ingham County 725,422.34
Rental Deposit 9,250.00
Land Contract Escrow 5,053.92

Total Liabilities $5,678,813.05

Retained Earnings $1,665,639.86

Total Net Assets $ 38,945.07



STATE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
JANUARY 31, 2011

Revenues

Property Sales 90,000.00
NSP1 Lansing City Revenue 38,903.00
NSP2 MSHDA Adm. Fee Revenue 6,202.00
NSP2 MSHDA Revenue 214,614.00
Interest Income 4,293.34
Rental Income 1,750.00
Miscellaneous Income 1.00
Late Fee Revenue 52.40

Total Revenue $ 355,815.74

Operating Expenses

Cost of Land Sold 86,753.88
Communication 59.95
Equipment-Small Purchase 197.86
Postage 220.00
Interior Staging 100.54
Consultants 2,009.95
Bank Fees 45.97
Contractual Service 5,548.80
Payroll Reimbursement 375.00
Employer Tax Liability 468.87
Payroll Service 48.14
Workers Compensation 306.25
Building Maintenance 148.77
Interest Expense 9,188.23
Land Contract Default 44,597.27
HOME Lansing City 18.07
NSP1 Lansing City 35,074.14
NSP Ingham County 194.88
NSP II 131,514.10

Total Expense $ 316,870.67

Total Net Assets, end of period $ 38,945.07


